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CCA Official Filing:
12/12/01********4:31 PM********Kay F‘lynn*********1

Kay Flynn

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2001 4:13 PM
To: Kimberley Pena; Beth Keating

Cc: Paula Isler

Subject: Item 7 from 12/4 agenda

After our discussion of the vote sheet on this item, and after receiving minutes with your comments, 1 listened to tape
recording of the motion and vote on this item. Here is what was said:

Comm. Palecki: Commissioners, 1 can make the motion that has been suggested by Mr. McLean. 1 would move that we
impose a fine of $1,000, that we suspend that fine, we suspend it conditioned upon the company filing their regulatory
assessment fee forms in a timely basis, and that we do this as a PAA order.

Chairman Jacobs: 1 have a motion. Second?

Comm. Baez: Second.

Chairman Jacobs: It's been moved and seconded. All in favor?

All: Aye.

Chairman Jacobs: Show it approved.

The motion didn't include any specific mention of the 2001 RAF filing.

1 will modify the wording on the vote sheet to: "The $1,000 fine was imposed but suspended conditioned upon the company
filing their RAF forms ona timely basis. The order will be issued as a PAA."

Let me know if questions!

Kay
Tmcking: Recipient Read
Kimberley Pena
Beth Keating Read: 12/12/01 4:17 PM

Paula Isler
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Matilda Sanders Y B3 7-pak
From: LaSandra Givens -
Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2001 11:43 AM 5

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/20/01 11:41:00 AM

Docket Number: 011027-TI

Filename / Path: 011027 .KMP

Order Type: Imposes Fine

PAA ORDER IMPOSING $1,000 FINE, SUSPENDING FINE, AND REQUIRING PAYMENT OF FUTURE REGULATORY
ASSESSMENT FEES ON A TIMELY BASIS
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1/14/02***********3:36 PM***********Mat"da Sanders************1

Matilda Sanders p2-0 0X6 - CO
From: LaSandra Givens

Sent: Monday, January 14, 2002 3:36 PM ?
To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 1/14/02 3:34:00 PM

DOCKET NUMBER FILE NAME

011498-TC 011498CO.AJT

011596-TI 011596CO.AJT

011027-TI 011027CO.KMP

011511-TC 011511CO.AJT

011512-TC 011512CO.AJT

CONSUMMATING ORDERS



State of Florida o X
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- S O

DATE: January 25,2001
TO: Docket File

FROM: Sally Simmons (Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement)\%g )‘t\,l
Patricia Christensen (Office of General Counsel) e %

RE: Docket No. 010027-TP

On January 5, 2001, IDS Telecom, LLC (IDS) filed a petition for arbitration of terms and
conditions of interconnection agreement with BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. (BellSouth)
pursuant to Section 252(b) of the Telecommunications Act of 1996. By letter dated July 16, 2001,
IDS requested to withdraw its petition for arbitration in its entirety because all issues had been
resolved.

The parties filed a final executed interconnection agreement on July 11, 2001, which has
gone into effect by operation of law in accordance with Section 252(e)(4) of the
Telecommunications Act of 1996. Since the Commission does not need to take any further action
in this matter, this docket may remain closed.

CC:  Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (S. Moses)




